Ms Gillian Free

Regional Environmental Manager
Oxigen Environmental Limited
Merrywell Industrial Estate

‘Ballymount Road Lower

Dublin 22

12" January 2010

Dear Ms Free,
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[ refer to your letter of 2" September 2009 received by the Agency on 4" September

2009 in respect of your existing licence.

The Agency has considered your request for a Technical Amendment to your existing

licence Register no. W0208-01.

I am to advise that the Agency rejects your request for a Technical Amendment as the
proposed changes would more appropriately be assessed as part of a licence review.

Should you intend to proceed with the proposed changes you should seek a review of
Waste Licence Register Number W0208-01, under the Waste Management Acts, 1996

to 2008.

Yours sincerely,

Ui Hep

Marie Harris
Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




